tay 4, 1977

Steven A, !l'cClaren, [sq.
Assistant Counsel
Pennsylvania Fublic

Utility Cormission

118 ilorth Cffice Bldq,
Harristurg, Pennsylvania 17120

Re: Initial Decision (Antitrust)
Davis-Cesse 1, 2, 3 and Perry
1 and 2 Mluclear !'nits - Dkt,
Nos. 50-34GA, 50-500A&, 50-591A,
50-44CA and £0-441A

Dear Mr. McClaren:

1 am enclosing a copy of the Initial Decisicn (Antitrust) issued in con-
nection with the above capticned matter,

Exceptions have been filed with the Atomic Safety and Licensing Appeal
Board. 'le are currently in the briefing period and do not expect a final
resclution in this matter for many months,

Sincerely yours,

Joseph Rutberg, Director
Antitrust Division, CELD
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